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September 30. 1992

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. 3m i (toQWashington, D.C. 20403

Dear Commissioners:

We have reason to believe that Mac Collins. candidate for ('ongress in the lhird District 0'
Georgia. has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act in hi,, 1942 campaign by accepting
contributions from an incorporated entity. This letter constitutes an official complaint and we
respectfully reque,,t that an investigation be conducted immediatel..

It appears that Mac Collins has been running his campaign fronm hi, corporate headquarters.
Collins Trucking. inc. The campaign's official letterhead lists the Collin," campaign telephone
number as 404/775-3333. (See Attachment 1.) Upon dialing this number. ho"wever, callers are
greeted by an employee of Collins Trucking who identifies the place of hu,,ines, as Collins
Trucking--not Collins for Congress.

If a campaign uses corporate facilities for campaign purposes. it must reimburse the corporation
within a commercially reasonable time at the normal and usual rental charge for the goods and
services provided by the corporation. To avoid a corporate contribution. Mr. Collins or his
campaign would be required. therefore, to reimburse Collins Trucking for the use of its facilities.

-- "Facilities" means not only the use of space in a corporate headquarters. but also the cost of
utilities, office overhead (telephone. photocopying, postage, etc.) and staff time spent on campaign
issues.

The Pre-Primary Report filed by Collins for Congress does reflect an in-kind contribution of
$1,500 from the candidate for "rent , utilities, travel and lodging." It is impossible to tell from the
way the in-kind contribution is reported what expenses it is designed to cover. But, in any event, it
would not be adequate to cover the value of the services provided by Collins Trucking to the
campaign, in addition to travel and lodging incurred by the candidate.

These illegal corporate contributions channeled to the Collins campaign are in violation of the
federal campaign laws. The Commission must investigate this matter and take immediate steps to
correct these violations.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincer lv.

Marvscott Greenwood
Executive Director. Democratic Party of Georgia

Subscribed and sworn toi ,
this ';e d o

Notr, Publ -i. i "z

\b Comniission e\pir:. A

1100 SPRING STREET SUITE 420 ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30309 • (404)

'-F DJOCRA' ,C PAQ' CA C.OAGA
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The Clerk of The House
Federal glection Commission
1036 Longvorth ROD
Washinqton, DC 20515

Gentlemen:

in compliance vith the 46 hour notice ve hereby report the fol-
lovinq:

Xrs. Susan Wieland
3245 Wancy Croeek d. 1W
Atlanta, GA 30327

$1000.

er

Yours truly,

4a&ca Tachudy
Treasurer

CC& Secretary of State
Georgia

p 0 BOX 3 $ JONESBORO. GA 3C237 • 4.775.3333 I PAID FOR BY MAC COLLINS FOq CONORESS
Z~ocre ~1tO~.i ~ y'awCombiutC L"~ Mot tax Oducta6
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

October 5, 1992

Maryscott Greenwood, Executive Director
Democratic Party of Georgia
i00 Spring Street
Suite 420
Atlanta, GA 30309

RE: MUR 3636

Dear Ms. Greenwood:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 2, 1992, of

your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by

Michael Collins, Collins Trucking, Inc., Mac Collins for

Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer. The respondents will

be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
0% information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered"this matter MUR 3636. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.
C71'

Sincerely ,

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

October 5, 1992

Wanda Tschudy, Treasurer
Mac Collins for Congress
P.O. Box 3617
Jackson, GA 30233

RE: MUR 3636

Dear Ms. Tschudy:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Mac Collins For Congress ("Committee") and you,
as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is

Nenclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 33636. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasrer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

o> Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

C' further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0 40

Wanda Tschudy, Treasurer
Mac Collins ror Congress
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Holly Baker, the

staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For

your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely

'-J nathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

'0 3. Designation of Counsel Statement



0 40

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO% D C 20 3

October 5, 1992

Michael Collins
Collins Trucking, Inc.
527 Alabama Blvd.
Jackson, GA 30233

RE: MUR 3636

Dear Mr. Collins:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that your corporation, Collins Trucking, Inc. may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

rN ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter NUR 3636. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Collins Trucking,
Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should

ch, be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Coun$elts Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
V711 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



nichael Collins
Collins Trucking, Inc.
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Holly Baker, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincere

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

03. Designation of Counsel Statement

Ur)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHICTON D C -4b3

October 5, 1992

michael Collins
P.O. Box 3617
Jackson, GA 30233

RE: MUR 3636

Dear Mr. Collins:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election

Ncampaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3636.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

O4 believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate* statements should be submitted under
041 oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office, must be sulfitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Nr Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



40

Michael Collins
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Holly Baker, the

staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For

your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the

Comission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely 1

nathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0

C



Cllins Truokng Compny, Inc.
P0 OX 3617 ALAAMAOMvo. .&0VtA .233

(404) rM4M3

October 22, 1992
,

Mr. Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3636

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

In response to your letter of October 5, 1992, we wish
to submit the following documentation for your review:

a-

(1) Itemized statement from April 1992 - September 30, 1992.

(2) Pictures of the office space and equipment used at Collins
Trucking. (Approximately 750 square feet - one room).

- (3) Copy of Mac Collins check to Collins Trucking Company, dated
June 23, 1992.

0%

(4) No staff time other than transferring calls/or taking messages
was spent on behalf of the Collins campaign by Collins Trucking
Company employees.

N y We feel that the charges for the services are reasonable and
equitable for this area for the space and equipment utilized.

C-
Mac Collins for Congress vacated the space approximately
June 8, 1992. However, Mr. Collins does receive messages,

rmail, telephone calls, and faxes pertaining to his campaign,
while serving in the capacity of Collins Trucking Company.
Therefore, Mr. Collins is paying a pro-rata share for the
services as outlined on the enclosed statement for services
rendered.

If we can be of further assistance in this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours very truly,

J ax ieollins



Collins Trucking Company, Inc.
P 0 BOX 3617 ALABAMA BLVD. JACKSON. GEORGIA 30233

(404) 775-3333

STATEMENT: MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRESS
P.O. BOX 35
JONESBORO, GEORGIA 30237

office Rent: (Includes use of telephone, utilities, copier, typesriter,
etc.)

APRIL 1992 (one week) ----------------------------------- $ 175.04
MAY 1992 - ----------------------------------------------- 750.00

JUNE 1992 (6/1 thru 6/8) ------------------------------- 750.00
JULY 1992 (telephone & misc. expense) ------------------ 150.00
AUGUST 1992 (telephone & misc. expense) ------------------ 150.00
SEPTEMBER 1992 (telephone & misc. expense) --------------- 150.00

TOTAL 2125.00

(\1

a- Use of company vehicle (1988 Chevrolet Pick-Up):

tO APRIL & MAY 1992 (1703 miles @ 21* per mile) -------------- 357.63
_ JUNE 1992 (2659 miles @ 21* per mile) -------------- 558.39

JULY 1992 (1290 miles @ 21* per mile) -------------- 270.90
0% AUGUST 1992 ( 402 miles @ 21* per mile) -------------- 84.61

O. TOTAL 1271.53

C,

IV Mobile Telephone:

C_ APRIL 1992 ------------------------------------------------- 132.00
MAY 1992 - --------------------------------------------- 285.02
JUNE 1992 ---------------------------------------------- 209.15
JULY 1992 ---------------------------------------------- 94.18
AUGUST 1992 ---------------------------------------------- 127.90

TOTAL 848.25

SUMMARY TOTAL 4244.78

PAYMENT RECEIVED June 23, 1992, check #893 -3500.00

BALANCE DUE AS OF SEPTEMBER 1992 744-78744.78
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3rd Conmgrssional District

October 22, 1992

Mr. Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3636
FEC ID # C00265942

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Regarding your letter of October 5, 1992, we are enclosing an
itemized statement from Collins Trucking Company outlining ex-
penses incurred by the Mac Collins for Congress campaign. This
covers activity from April to September 1992.

Collins for Congress campaign moved from Collins Trucking Company
approximately June 8, 1992, to our present location 149 S. McDo-
nough Street, Jonesboro, Georgia. At the time we had supplies on
hand with the telephone number of the Collins Trucking Company
which we continued to use until the supply was exhausted.

When reporting the entries for June and July, I incorrectly
indicated that the disbursement included rent, utilites, travel
and lodging.

In no way did I attempt to mislead you with
can see from the enclosed statement that we
fully and completely disclose our activity.

If you need anything from us regarding this
not hesitate to contact us.

our disclosure as you
have taken care to

complaint, please do

Yours truly,

PQ) BOX 35 e JONESSORO, GA 3237 o 404-471-0048 • PAID FOR BY MAC COLUNS FOR CONGRES&
Ccnwaft cowtlbos otbl s by kw Cobi'bme am ne f tdoduclab

1Z 2L ,



Collins Trucking Company, Inc.
P 0 BOX 3617 ALABAMA BLVD. JACKSON, GEORGIA 30233

(404) 775-3333

STATEMENT: MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRESS
P.O. BOX 35
JONESBORO, GEORGIA 30237 N

C-7'

Office Rent: (Includes use of telephone, utilities, copier, typewriter,
etc.)

APRIL 1992 (one week)------------------------------------- $ 17s%.00
MAY 1992------------------------------------------------------- 75&6O0
JUNE 1992 (61tr /)-----------------------------------7.O
JULY 1992 (telephone & misc. expense)---------------------- 150.0O-
AUGUST 1992 (telephone & misc. expense)---------------------- 150.00
SEPTEMBER 1992 (telephone & misc. expense)------------------ 150.00

TOTAL 2125.00

Use of company vehicle (1988 Chevrolet Pick-Up):

APRIL & MAY 1992 (17031 miles @ 21t per mile)----------------- 357.63
JUNE 1992 (2659 miles @ 21* per mile)----------------- 558.39
JULY 1992 (1290 miles @ 21* per mile)----------------- 270.90

0'AUGUST 1992( 402 miles @ 21* per mile)----------------- 84.61

TOTAL 1271.53

CD

Mobile Telephone:

APRIL 1992----------------------------------------------------- 132.00
MAY 1992------------------------------------------------------- 285.02
JUNE 1992------------------------------------------------------ 209.15
JULY 1992-------------------------------------------------------94.18
AUGUST 1992----------------------------------------------------- 127.90

TOTAL 848.25

SUMMARY TOTAL 4244.78

PAYMENT RECEIVED June 23, 1992, check *893 -3500.00

BALANCE DUE AS OF SEPTEMBER 1992 744-------78---744.78



f. 6*
Attachment to Disbursements Page 7- Line Hfor Michael Collins

Rent
July, August, September
Jackson, GA

Use of Collins Trucking Vehicle
6054 miles

Mobile Telephone

Gasoline

Meals & Lodging

Miscellaneous(Parking,Office

supplies, Flowers, Event tickets

TOTAL

/12/

450.00

1271.53

848.25

410.80

722.30

1197.12

$ 4900.00

72~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT S N
MUR #3636
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC October 2, 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS October 5, 1992
STAFF MEMBER Holly Baker

COMPLAINANT: Maryscott Greenwood, Executive Director,
Democratic Party of Georgia

RESPONDENTS: Michael Collins
Collins Trucking Company, Inc.
Mac Collins for Congress and
Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)
2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a)
2 U.S.C. S 441b
11 C.F.R. 5 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(A)
11 C.F.R. S 110.10(a)
11 C.F.R. $ 114.1(a)(1)
11 C.F.R. 5 116.3(b)
11 C.F.R. S 116.3(c)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC indices and public records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GNMERATION OF RATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint from the

Democratic Party of Georgia against Michael Collins, Collins

Trucking Company, Inc. ("Collins Trucking"), and Mac Collins

for Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer (the

"Committee"). Complainant alleges that Michael Collins

operated his campaign from his corporate headquarters at

Collins Trucking, and in connection therewith, may have

violated campaign laws governing corporate contributions.

4*

WE
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Collins Trucking and the Committee filed responses on

October 27, 1992. Attachments 1 and 2, respectively.

Michael Collins, a state senator, won the primary

election with 55% to 45% of the vote in a two-man race on

July 21, 1992. In the general election, he defeated

incumbent Richard Ray, Congressman from the 3rd congressional

district of Georgia, with 55% to 45% of the vote.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

CC) ("the Act") provides that it is unlawful for a corporation to

make a contribution or expenditure in connection with any

election to any federal political office, and that it is

unlawful for any candidate, political committee, or other

0%, person knowingly to accept or receive a corporate

contribution. 2 U.S.C. S 441b. A "contribution or

1q, expenditure" includes any direct or indirect payment, any

C services, or anything of value given to any candidate or

campaign committee in connection with a federal election.

2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2). Regulations of the Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") provide that "anything of value"

encompasses all in-kind contributions, including provision of

any goods or services without charge or at a charge which is

less than the usual and normal charge for such goods or

services. 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(A) and S 114.1(a)(1).

Regulations further provide that an incorporated commerical

vendor may extend credit to a candidate or committee provided
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that the credit is extended in the ordinary course of the

corporation's business. 11 C.F.R. 5 116.3(b) and (c).

Although the Act limits a person's contributions to a

candidate to $1,000 per election, 2 U.S.C. $ 441a(a),

candidates for Congress are exempt from federal limitations

on expenditures of personal funds on their own campaigns. 11

C.F.R. 5 110.10(a); see also Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 54

(1976).

The Act further provides that the treasurer of a

political committee must at specified times file with the

Commission reports disclosing receipts and disbursements.

See 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b).

B. Allegations

The Complainant alleges that Michael Collins (a/k/a/

Mac Collins) violated the Act by operating his campaign from

his corporate headquarters at Collins Trucking in Jackson,

GA. Complainant further alleges that Collins Trucking made

illegal in-kind campaign contributions in the form of use of

corporate equipment and facilities. As a consequence,

Complainant further alleges that Mr. Collins and his

Committee have accepted illegal in-kind corporate

contributions.

C. Discussion

Collins Trucking Company, Inc., is a closely-held

Georgia corporation, with Michael A. Collins, President, and

Julie Collins, Secretary-Treasurer. (Corporate Division,

Atlanta, Georgia). In its response, Collins Trucking states
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that it rented one room of approximately 750 square feet and

use of some office equipment to the Committee from April 1992

through approximately June 8, 1992. In addition, Collins

Trucking indicates that the Committee has continued to use

and be charged a pro rata share for Collins Trucking

telephone services and "misc. expense" associated with

Collins Trucking facilities. Collins Trucking submitted an

undated list of charges which, in addition to "office rent,"

includes use of a Collins Trucking vehicle and a mobile

telephone for the period April-August 1992. The total

CO charges for the Committee's use of Collins Trucking

(*1 facilities, services, and equipment for the period April

through September 1992 comes to $4,244.78 of which the

Committee allegedly paid $3500 by check on June 23, 1992.

Under "office rent," which includes use of "telephone#

utilities, copier, typewriter, etc.," Collins Trucking claims

it charged the Committee varying amounts from April-September

0Q 1992. 1 In its response, Collins Trucking states: "[iwe feel

that the charges for the services are reasonable and

equitable for this area for the space and equipment

utilized." However, Collins Trucking provides no

documentation for these charges or the method it used to

1. For one week in April, Collins Trucking charged the Committee
$175.00. For the month of May, the charges were $750.00. Then
for one week in June (6-1/6-8), prior to the Committee's move to
Jonesboro, Collins Trucking charged the Committee $750.00. For
subsequent miscellaneous use of corporate facilities, Collins
Trucking charged the Committee $150.00 per month.



calculate the charges. Therefore, it in not possible to

determine from the materials submitted with the response

whether the charges are usual and normal.

With its response, Collins Trucking also submitted a

canceled check for $3500 which it claims represents payment

from the Committee to Collins Trucking for the various

services noted above. This check is dated June 23, 1992,

with Collins Trucking as payee and Mac Collins /b/Julie

Collins as payor.2 Payor information is imprinted on the
check as: Mac Collins, P.O. Box 3617, Jackson, GA 30233,

775-3333. This address and phone number are the same as

those of Collins Trucking. Julie Collins is both the
Ln)

secretary-treasurer of Collins Trucking and the bookkeeper of

the Committee. It is not possible to tell from the check

011 whether it was drawn on Mac Collins' personal account, his

C campaign account, or a corporate account. It is unclear from

the responses how the Respondents wish the Costmission to

characterize the check.

Another question arises from the fact that as of

June 23, 1992 when the check of $3,500 made payable to

Collins Trucking was written, the Committee appears to have

owed only $3,217.19 (using figures supplied by Collins

Trucking). The amount of the debt, along with the fact that

the "invoice" includes charges not incurred until after the

2. Inexplicably, the check also bears a bank stamp indicating that
it was paid on June 23, 1992.
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date of the check, gives the "invoice" the appearance of an

after-the-fact accounting.

more importantly, however, the check, in conjunction

with the invoice, raises the additional question of whether

the check constitutes a prepayment for services or instead,

payment for services rendered by Collins Trucking in the

past. If the latter, Collins Trucking may have extended

credit to the Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441b.

Any services that the Committee either did not pay for in

advance or at the time the service was rendered would

constitute a corporate extension of credit prohibited by the

Act since Collins Trucking is not a commercial vendor whose

ordinary business is to rent office space and office

01 equipment.

0%, other than to include a copy of the instant "invoice"

0 which includes a line entry of the $3500 check payable to

*11 rCollins Trucking, the Committee does not acknowledge writing

C71 the check to Collins Trucking. Further, the Committee did

n not report the disbursement on its July report. Rather, on

the 12 day report preceding the primary on July 21, 1992

(which served also as the July quarterly report), the

Committee reported a June 15, 1992 $1500 in-kind

receipt/disbursement from the candidate, Mac Collins, 100

meadowlark Drive, McDonough, GA 30253 for "Rent, Utilities,

Travel, Lodging." In its response,, the Committee states that

it "incorrectly indicated that the disbursement included

rent, utilities, travel and lodging." The Committee does not
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specify how it wishes the Commission to consider that

receipt/disbursement.

on its October quarterly report, however, the Committee

did report as disbursements (paid through Michael Collins)

three months of "rent" of $450 (July, August, and September

1992) for the Jackson, GA office at Collins Trucking and all

of the mobile phone ($848.25) and vehicle usage ($1271.53)

from April through August. The mobile phone and vehicle

usage charges were in part purportedly covered by the June

23, 1992 check of $3500.

That the relationship between Collins Trucking and the

Committee may be less than arms-length finds support in the

continued use of the Collins Trucking address and telephone

number after the Committee moved its headquarters from

Collins Trucking in Jackson to Jonesboro on or about June 8,

c1992. 3 Collins Trucking admits that after June 8, 1992, Mac

C' 3. The Committee continued to use the Jackson address on its 12
day report filed with the office of the Clerk of the House of
Representatives on July 10, 1992 (pre-printed label) and on its
amendment filed September 3, 1992 (handwritten). The Committee
filed two 48 hour reports on July 20 and 21, 1992 on stationery
listing the Jonesboro, GA address. Although the stationery
indicated the Committee's new address, it listed as its phone
number the phone number of Collins Trucking in Jackson, (404)
7750-3333. The stationery on which the Committee wrote its
response to the instant complaint lists a different phone number,
(404) 471-0048. The Committee claims that it continued to use
stationery with the Collins Trucking phone number on it until "the
supply was exhausted." While this explanation plausibly accounts
for the use of the old stationery, it does not explain the use of
the Collins Trucking address after the Committee's move and use of
the Collins Trucking phone number in the first instance as the
Committee's phone number in its new Jonesboro location. Rather
the common phone number may indicate continued use of company
facilities for campaign activity after the Committee moved to new
headquarters in June 1992.
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Collins continued to receive "messages, mail, telephone

calls, and faxes pertaining to his campaign, while serving in

the capacity of Collins Trucking Company." Collins Trucking

states, therefore, that "Mr. Collins is paying a pro-rata

share for the services." As noted above, however, Collins

Trucking has submitted no documentation for its calculations

of charges to the Committee or when it received payment from

the Committee for services rendered.

From public records and materials submitted with

responses, it appears that Michael Collins and Collins

Trucking have made and Michael Collins and the Committee have

accepted corporate contributions. Given the facts that the

Committee has admitted it incorrectly reported disbursements

on its July 1992 report, that there appear to be

discrepancies between charges incurred and payments rendered,

and that Mr. Collins' identity as candidate and as president

of Collins Trucking overlap, this Office recommends that the

Commission find reason to believe that Michael Collins,

Collins Trucking, and the Committee may have violated the

Act. A limited investigation into the financial transactions

of the Committee is necessary to ensure that the public

record contains accurate information about the Committee's

sources of funds and its financial activities.

III. RECONNENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Michael A. Collins violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441b.

2. Find reason to believe that Mac Collins for Congress and
Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b and
2 U.S.C. 5 434(b).
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3. Find reason to believe that Collins Trucking Company,
Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b.

4. Approve the appropriate letters and attached Factual and
Legal Analyses (3).

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Date f Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response of Collins Trucking
2. Response of the Committee
3. Factual and Legal Analyses (3)



33ORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Michael Collins;
Collins Trucking Company, Inc.;
Mac Collins for Congress and
Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer.

MUR 3636

9 .

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 6, 1993, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3636:

1. Find reason to believe that
Michael A. Collins violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b.

2. Find reason to believe that Mac Collins for
Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b and 2 U.S.C. S
434(b).

3. Find reason to believe that Collins Trucking
Company, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b.

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for NUR 3636
January 6, 1993

4. Approve the appropriate letters and Factual
and Legal Analyses, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated
December 23, 1992.

Page 2

9 .
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date
Secrklary of the Comission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Dec. 24, 1992 10:34 a.a.
Circulated to the CoMission: Thurs., Dec. 24, 1992 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Jan. 06, 1993 4:00 p.m.

bjr



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20461

January 12, 1993

Wanda Tschudy, Treasurer
Mac Collins for Congress
P.O. Box 35
Jonesboro, GA 30237

RE: MUR 3636
Mac Collins for Congress
and Wanda Tschudy, as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Tschudy:

On October 5, 1992, the Federal Election Commissionnotified Mac Collins for Congress ("Committee") and you, astreasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Actw). A copy of the complaint was forwarded

-- to you at that time.

O% Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission,
on January 6, 1993, found that there is reason to believe

c the Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441band 5 434(b), provisions of the Act. The Factual and LegalAnalysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding,
is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against the Committee and you,
as treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal
materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's
consideration of this matter. Please submit such materials
to the General Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information
demonstrating that no further action should be taken against
the Committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See
11 C.F.R. 5 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the
Office of the General Counsel will make recommendations to
the Commission either proposing an agreement in settlement of



Wanda Tschudy, Treasurer
Page 2

the matter or recommending declining that pre-probable cause
conciliation be pursued. The Office of the General Counsel
may recommend that pre-probable cause conciliation not be
entered into at this time so that it may complete its
investigation of the matter. Further, the Commission will
not entertain requests for pre-probable cause conciliation
after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to the
respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
c . matter, please advise the Commission by completing the

enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number
Cof such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you

011 notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Holly Baker,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

";r
Sincerely,

C"_

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Mac Collins for Congress MUR: 3636
and Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer

This matter was generated by a complaint from the

Democratic Party of Georgia against Michael Collins, Collins

Trucking Company, Inc. ("Collins Trucking"), and Mac Collins

for Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer (the

"Committee"). Complainant alleges that Michael Collins

operated his campaign from his corporate headquarters at
C0

Collins Trucking, and in connection therewith, may have

Nviolated campaign laws governing corporate contributions.

A. The Law

0% The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act") provides that it is unlawful for a corporation to

make a contribution or expenditure in connection with any

election to any federal political office, and that it isC

unlawful for any candidate, political committee, or other

_person knowingly to accept or receive a corporate

contribution. 2 U.S.C. S 441b. A "contribution or

expenditure" includes any direct or indirect payment, any

services, or anything of value given to any candidate or

campaign committee in connection with a federal election.

2 U.S.C. 5 441b(b)(2). Regulations of the Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") provide that "anything of value"

encompasses all in-kind contributions, including provision of

any goods or services without charge or at a charge which is



-2-

less than the usual and normal charge for such goods or

services. 11 C.F.p. 5 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(A) and 5 114.1(a)(1).

Regulations further provide that an incorporated commerical

vendor may extend credit to a candidate or committee provided

that the credit is extended in the ordinary course of the

corporation's business. 11 C.F.R. S 116.3(b) and (c).

Although the Act limits a person's contributions to a

candidate to $1,000 per election, 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a),

candidates for Congress are exempt from federal limitations

on expenditures of personal funds on their own campaigns.

11 C.F.R. S 110.10(a); see also Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1,

54 (1976).

The Act further provides that the treasurer of a

political committee must at specified times file with the

Commission reports disclosing receipts and disbursements.

C See 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b).

B. Allegations
C

The Complainant alleges that Michael Collins (a/k/a/~v)
Mac Collins) violated the Act by operating his campaign from

his corporate headquarters at Collins Trucking in Jackson,

GA. Complainant further alleges that Collins Trucking made

illegal in-kind campaign contributions in the form of use of

corporate equipment and facilities. As a consequence,

Complainant further alleges that Mr. Collins and his

Committee have accepted illegal in-kind corporate

contributions.
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C. Discussion

Collins Trucking Company, Inc., is a closely-held

Georgia corporation, with Michael A. Collins, President, and

Julie Collins, Secretary-Treasurer. (Corporate Division,

Atlanta, Georgia). In its response, Collins Trucking states

that it rented one room of approximately 750 square feet and

use of some office equipment to the Committee from April 1992

through approximately June 8, 1992. In addition, Collins

Trucking indicates that the Committee has continued to use

and be charged a pro rata share for Collins Trucking

telephone services and "misc. expense" 
associated with

NO Collins Trucking facilities. Collins Trucking submitted an

-- undated list of charges which, in addition to "office rent,"

includes use of a Collins Trucking vehicle and a mobile

ON telephone for the period April-August 1992. The total

C
charges for the Committee's use of Collins Trucking

facilities, services, and equipment for the period April

through September 1992 comes to $4,244.78 of which the

ry% Committee allegedly paid $3500 by check on June 23, 1992.

Under "office rent," which includes use of "telephone,

utilities, copier, typewriter, etc.," Collins Trucking claims
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it charged the Committee varying amounts from April-September

1992. 1 In its response, Collins Trucking states: "[Iwe feel

that the charges for the services are reasonable and

equitable for this area for the space and equipment

utilized." However, Collins Trucking provides no

documentation for these charges or the method it used to

calculate the charges. Therefore, it is not possible to

determine from the materials submitted with the response

whether the charges are usual and normal.

With its response, Collins Trucking also submitted a

canceled check for $3500 which it claims represents payment

from the Committee to Collins Trucking for the various

services noted above. This check is dated June 23, 1992,

with Collins Trucking as payee and Mac Collins lb/Julie

0%Collins as payor. 2Payor information is imprinted on the
0 check as: Mac Collins, P.O. Box 3617, Jackson, GA 30233,

Nr 775-3333. This address and phone number are the same as
CD those of Collins Trucking. Julie Collins is both the

secretary-treasurer of Collins Trucking and the bookkeeper of

the Committee. It is not possible to tell from the check

1. For one week in April, Collins Trucking charged the Committee
$175.00. For the month of May, the charges were $750.00. Then
for one week in June (6-1/6-8), prior to the Committee's move to
Jonesboro, Collins Trucking charged the Committee $750.00. For
subsequent miscellaneous use of corporate facilities, Collins
Trucking charged the Committee $150.00 per month.

2. Inexplicably, the check also bears a bank stamp indicating that
it was paid on June 23, 1992.
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vhether it was drawn on Mac Collins' personal account, his

campaign account, or a corporate account. It is unclear from

the responses how the Respondents wish the Commission to

characterize the check.

Another question arises from the fact that as of

June 23, 1992 when the check of $3,500 made payable to

Collins Trucking was written, the Committee appears to have

owed only $3,217.19 (using figures supplied by Collins

Trucking). The amount of the debt, along with the fact that

the "invoice" includes charges not incurred until after the

date of the check, gives the "invoice" the appearance of an

110 after-the-fact accounting.

- More importantly, however, the check, in conjunction

Ok. with the invoice, raises the additional question of whether
01 the check constitutes a prepayment for services or instead,
0 payment for services rendered by Collins Trucking in the

past. If the latter, Collins Trucking may have extended

credit to the Committee in violation of 2 U.s.c. 5 441b.

Any services that the Committee either did not pay for in

advance or at the time the service was rendered would

constitute a corporate extension of credit prohibited by the
Act since Collins Trucking is not a commercial vendor whose

ordinary business is to rent office space and office

equipment.

other than to include a copy of the instant "invoice"

which includes a line entry of the $3500 check payable to

Collins Trucking, the Committee does not acknowledge writing
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the check to Collins Trucking. Further, the Committee did

not report the disbursement on its July report. Rather, on

the 12 day report preceding the primary on July 21, 1992

(which served also as the July quarterly report), the

Committee reported a June 15, 1992 $1500 in-kind

receipt/disbursement from the candidate, Mac Collins, 100

meadowlark Drive, McDonough, GA 30253 for "Rent, Utilities,

Travel, Lodging." In its response, the Committee states that

it "incorrectly indicated that the disbursement included

rent, utilities, travel and lodging." The Committee does not

specify how it wishes the Commission to consider that

receipt/disbursement.

On its October quarterly report, however, the Committee

did report as disbursements (paid through Michael Collins)

three months of *rent" of $450 (July, August, and September

1992) for the Jackson, GA office at Collins Trucking and all

of the mobile phone ($848.25) and vehicle usage ($1271.53)

from April through August. The mobile phone and vehicle

usage charges were in part purportedly covered by the

June 23, 1992 check of $3500.

That the relationship between Collins Trucking and the

Committee may be less than arms-length finds support in the

continued use of the Collins Trucking address and telephone

number after the Committee moved its headquarters from

Collins Trucking in Jackson to Jonesboro on or about June 8,
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1992. 3Collins Trucking admits that after June 8, 1992, Mac

Collins continued to receive "messages, mail, telephone

calls, and faxes pertaining to his campaign, while serving in

the capacity of Collins Trucking Company." Collins Trucking

states, therefore, that "Mr. Collins is paying a pro-rata

share for the services." As noted above, however, Collins

Trucking has submitted no documentation for its calculations

of charges to the Committee or when it received payment from

the Committee for services rendered.

I+C From public records and materials submitted with

C, responses, it appears that Michael Collins and Collins

NO Trucking have made and Michael Collins and the Comittee have

accepted corporate contributions. Given the facts that the

all. Committee has admitted it incorrectly reported disbursements

on its July 1992 report, that there appear to be

discrepancies between charges incurred and payments rendered,

3. The Committee continued to use the Jackson address on its 12
day report filed with the office of the Clerk of the House of

ON Representatives on July 10, 1992 (pre-printed label) and on its
amendment filed September 3, 1992 (handwritten). The Comittee
filed two 48 hour reports on July 20 and 21, 1992 on stationery
listing the Jonesboro, GA address. Although the stationery
indicated the Committee's new address, it listed as its phone
number the phone number of Collins Trucking in Jackson, (404)
7750-3333. The stationery on which the Committee wrote its
response to the instant complaint lists a different phone number,
(404) 471-0048. The Committee claims that it continued to use
stationery with the Collins Trucking phone number on it until "the
supply was exhausted." While this explanation plausibly accounts
for the use of the old stationery, it does not explain the use of
the Collins Trucking address after the Committee's move and use of
the Collins Trucking phone number in the first instance as the
Committee's phone number in its new Jonesboro location. Rather
the common phone number may indicate continued use of company
facilities for campaign activity after the Committee moved to new
headquarters in June 1992.
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and that Mr. Collins' identity as candidate and as president

of Collins Trucking overlap, there is, therefore, reason to

believe that Mac Collins for Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C. S 434(b) and 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

01

0

r

C

C,



m FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

January 12, 1993

Michael A. Collins
Collins Trucking Company, Inc.
527 Alabama Blvd.
Jackson, GA 30233

RE: MUR 3636

Collins Trucking

cO Dear Mr. Collins:

On October 5, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging violations by yourcorporation of certain sections of the Federal Election

- Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (0the Act*). A copy of the
complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in thecomplaint, and information supplied by your corporation,
the Commission, on January 6, 1993, found that there isreason to believe your corporation violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b,a provision of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, whichformed a basis for the Comission's finding, is attached for

- your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstratethat no action should be taken against your corporation. Youmay submit any factual or legal materials that you believe
are relevant to the Commission's consideration of thismatter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter.Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information
demonstrating that no further action should be taken againstyour corporation, the Commission may find probable cause tobelieve that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the
Office of the General Counsel will make recommendations tothe Commission either proposing an agreement in settlement of



Collins Trucking
Page 2

the matter or recommending declining that pre-probable cause
conciliation be pursued. The Office of the General Counsel
may recommend that pre-probable cause conciliation not be
entered into at this time so that it may complete its
investigation of the matter. Further, the Commission will
not entertain requests for pre-probable cause conciliation
after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to the
respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the

C, enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you

0% notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Holly Baker,the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

rN Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Collins Trucking Company, Inc. NUR: 3636

This matter was generated by a complaint from the

Democratic Party of Georgia against Michael Collins, Collins

Trucking Company, Inc. ("Collins Trucking"), and Mac Collins

for Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer (the

"Committee"). Complainant alleges that Michael Collins

operated his campaign from his corporate headquarters at
C:) Collins Trucking, and in connection therewith, may have

violated campaign laws governing corporate contributions.

A. The Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

0O1 ("the Act") provides that it is unlawful for a corporation to

C make a contribution or expenditure in connection with any

election to any federal political office, and that it is

C, unlawful for any candidate, political committee, or other

person knowingly to accept or receive a corporate

contribution. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b. A "contribution or

expenditure" includes any direct or indirect payment, any

services, or anything of value given to any candidate or

campaign committee in connection with a federal election.

2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2). Regulations of the Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") provide that "anything of value"

encompasses all in-kind contributions, including provision of

any goods or services without charge or at a charge which is
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less than the usual and normal charge for such goods or

services. 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a)(l)(iii)(A) and 5 114.1(a)(1).

Regulations further provide that an incorporated commerical

vendor may extend credit to a candidate or committee provided

that the credit is extended in the ordinary course of the

corporation's business. 11 C.F.R. S 116.3(b) and (c).
Although the Act limits a person's contributions to a

candidate to $1,000 per election, 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a),

candidates for Congress are exempt from federal limitations

on expenditures of personal funds on their own campaigns.

11 C.F.R. 5 ll0.10(a); see also Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1,

54 (1976).

The Act further provides that the treasurer of a
0'. political committee must at specified times file with the

Commission reports disclosing receipts and disbursements.

See 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b).

B. AllegationsC

The Complainant alleges that Michael Collins (a/k/a/

Mac Collins) violated the Act by operating his campaign from

his corporate headquarters at Collins Trucking in Jackson,

GA. Complainant further alleges that Collins Trucking made

illegal in-kind campaign contributions in the form of use of

corporate equipment and facilities. As a consequence,

Complainant further alleges that Mr. Collins and his

Committee have accepted illegal in-kind corporate

contributions.
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C. Discussion

Collins Trucking Company, Inc., is a closely-held

Georgia corporation, with Michael A. Collins, President, and

Julie Collins, Secretary-Treasurer. (Corporate Division,

Atlanta, Georgia). In its response, Collins Trucking states

that it rented one room of approximately 750 square feet and

use of some office equipment to the Committee from April 1992

through approximately June 8, 1992. In addition, Collins

Trucking indicates that the Committee has continued to use

and be charged a pro rata share for Collins Trucking

telephone services and "misc. expense" associated with

Collins Trucking facilities. Collins Trucking submitted an

undated list of charges which, in addition to "office rent.*

includes use of a Collins Trucking vehicle and a mobile

telephone for the period April-August 1992. The total

charges for the Comittee's use of Collins Trucking

facilities, services, and equipment for the period April

through September 1992 comes to $4,244.78 of which the

Committee allegedly paid $3500 by check on June 23, 1992.

Under "office rent," which includes use of "telephone,

utilities, copier, typewriter, etc.," Collins Trucking claims
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it charged the Committee varying amounts from April-September

1992. 1 In its response, Collins Trucking states: "[vie feel

that the charges for the services are reasonable and

equitable for this area for the space and equipment

utilized." However, Collins Trucking provides no

documentation for these charges or the method it used to

calculate the charges. Therefore, it is not possible to

determine from the materials submitted with the response

whether the charges are usual and normal.

With its response, Collins Trucking also submitted a

canceled check for $3500 which it claims represents payment

from the Committee to Collins Trucking for the various

services noted above. This check is dated June 23, 1992,

with Collins Trucking as payee and Mac Collins /b/Julie

Collins as payor. 2Payor information is imprinted on the
check as: Mac Collins, P.O. Box 3617, Jackson, GA 30233,

775-3333. This address and phone number are the same as

those of Collins Trucking. Julie Collins is both the

secretary-treasurer of Collins Trucking and the bookkeeper of

the Committee. It is not possible to tell from the check

1. For one week in April, Collins Trucking charged the Committee$175.00. For the month of May, the charges were $750.00. Thenfor one week in June (6-1/6-8), prior to the Comtmittee's move toJonesboro, Collins Trucking charged the Committee $750.00. Forsubsequent miscellaneous use of corporate facilities, Collins
Trucking charged the Committee $150.00 per month.

2. Inexplicably, the check also bears a bank stamp indicating thatit was paid on June 23, 1992.
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whether it was drawn on Mac Collins, personal account, his
campaign account, or a corporate account. It is unclear from

the responses how the Respondents wish the Commission to

characterize the check.

Another question arises from the fact that as of
June 23, 1992 when the check of $3,500 made payable to

Collins Trucking was written, the Committee appears to have
owed only $3,217.19 (using figures supplied by Collins

Trucking). The amount of the debt, along with the fact that
the "invoice" includes charges not incurred until after the
date of the check, gives the "invoice" the appearance of an

after-the-fact accounting.

More importantly, however, the check, in conjunction

with the invoice, raises the additional question of whether
the check constitutes a prepayment for services or instead,
payment for services rendered by Collins Trucking in the
past. If the latter, Collins Trucking may have extended

credit to the Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b.
Any services that the Committee either did not pay for in
advance or at the time the service was rendered would

constitute a corporate extension of credit prohibited by the
Act since Collins Trucking is not a commercial vendor whose
ordinary business is to rent office space and office

equipment.

Other than to include a copy of the instant "invoice"
which includes a line entry of the $3500 check payable to
Collins Trucking, the Committee does not acknowledge writing
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the check to Collins Trucking. Further, the Committee did

not report the disbursement on its July report. Rather, on
the 12 day report preceding the primary on July 21, 1992
(which served also as the July quarterly report), the

Committee reported a June 15, 1992 $1500 in-kind

receipt/disbursement from the candidate, Mac Collins, 100

Meadowlark Drive, McDonough, GA 30253 for "Rent, Utilities,

Travel, Lodging." In its response, the Committee states that
it "incorrectly indicated that the disbursement included

rent, utilities, travel and lodging." The Committee does not
If0

specify how it wishes the Commission to consider that

NO receipt/disbursement.

on its October quarterly report, however, the Committee

0% did report as disbursements (paid through Michael Collins)
011 three months of "rent" of $450 (July, August, and September
a 1992) for the Jackson, GA office at Collins Trucking and all

11qr of the mobile phone ($848.25) and vehicle usage ($1271.53)

from April through August. The mobile phone and vehicle

usage charges were in part purportedly covered by the

June 23, 1992 check of $3500.

That the relationship between Collins Trucking and the
Committee may be loe than arms-length finds support in the
continued use of the Collins Trucking address and telephone

number after the Committee moved itz headquarters from

Collins Trucking in Jackson to Jonesboro on or about June 8.
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1992.3 Collins Trucking admits that after June 8, 1992, Mac

Collins continued to receive "messages, mail, telephone

calls, and faxes pertaining to his campaign, while serving in

the capacity of Collins Trucking Company." Collins Trucking

states, therefore, that "Mr. Collins is paying a pro-rata

share for the services." As noted above, however, Collins

Trucking has submitted no documentation for its calculations

of charges to the Committee or when it received payment from

the Committee for services rendered.

From public records and materials submitted with'10
responses, it appears that Michael Collins and Collins

Trucking have made and Michael Collins and the Committee have
- accepted corporate contributions. Given the facts that the
ak. Committee has admitted it incorrectly reported disbursements
01% on its July 1992 report, that there appear to be
0 discrepancies between charges incurred and payments rendered,

3. The Committee continued to use the Jackson address on its 12day report filed with the Office of the Clerk of the House, ofRepresentatives on July 10, 1992 (pre-printed label) and on Itsamendment filed September 3, 1992 (handwritten). The Committeefiled two 48 hour reports on July 20 and 21, 1992 on stationerylisting the Jonesboro, GA address. Although the stationeryindicated the Committee's new address, it listed as its phonenumber the phone number of Collins Trucking in Jackson, (404)7750-3333. The stationery on which the Committee wrote itsresponse to the instant complaint lists a different phone number,(404) 471-0048. The Committee claims that it continued to usestationery with the Collins Trucking phone number on it until "thesupply was exhausted." While this explanation plausibly accountsfor the use of the old stationery, it does not explain the use ofthe Collins Trucking address after the Committee's move and use ofthe Collins Trucking phone number in the first instance as theCommittee's phone number in its new Jonesboro location. Ratherthe common phone number may indicate continued use of companyfacilities for campaign activity after the Committee moved to newheadguarters in June 1992.
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and that Mr. Collins' identity as candidate and as president
of Collins Trucking overlap, there is, therefore, reason to
believe that Collins Trucking Company, Inc. violated 2 U.s.c.

S 441b.

NO

'0

C.

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20461

January 12, 1993

Michael A. Collins
P.O. Box 3617
Jackson, GA 30233

RE: MUR 3636

Michael Collins

Dear Mr. Collins:

On October 5, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
CID notified you of a complaint alleging violations of certain

sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
- amended ("the Actu). A copy of the complaint was forwarded

to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Comission,

0O1 on January 6, 1993, found that there is reason to believe
you violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b, a provision of the Act.

0% The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. You ay submit
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevantto the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please

rsubmit such materials to the General Counsel's Office within
15 days of receipt of this letter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information
demonstrating that no further action should be taken against
you, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See
11 C.F.R. 5 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the
Office of the General Counsel will make recommendations tothe Commission either proposing an agreement in settlement of
the matter or recommending declining that pre-probable cause
conciliation be pursued. The Office of the General Counsel
may recommend that pre-probable cause conciliation not be
entered into at this time so that it may complete its
investigation of the matter. Further, the Commission will
not entertain requests for pre-probable cause conciliation



Michael A. Collins
Page 2

after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to the
respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

- be made public.

'C If you have any questions, please contact Holly Baker,
- the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Michael A. Collins MUR: 3636

This matter was generated by a complaint from the

Democratic Party of Georgia against Michael Collins, Collins

Trucking Company, Inc. ("Collins Trucking"), and Mac Collins

for Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as treasurer (the

"Committee"). Complainant alleges that Michael Collins

o: operated his campaign from his corporate headquarters at

CN Collins Trucking, and in connection therewith, may have

violated campaign laws governing corporate contributions.

A. The Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act") provides that it is unlawful for a corporation to
CD

IV, sake a contribution or expenditure in connection with any

C" election to any federal political office, and that it is

V) unlawful for any candidate, political committee, or other

ry". person knowingly to accept or receive a corporate

contribution. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b. A "contribution or

expenditure" includes any direct or indirect payment, any

services, or anything of value given to any candidate or

campaign committee in connection with a federal election.

2 U.S.C. 5 441b(b)(2). Regulations of the Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") provide that "anything of value"

encompasses all in-kind contributions, including provision of

any goods or services without charge or at a charge which is
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less than the usual and normal charge for such goods or

services. 11 C.F.R. 5 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(A) and 5 114.1(a)(1).

Regulations further provide that an incorporated commerical

vendor may extend credit to a candidate or committee provided

that the credit is extended in the ordinary course of the

corporation's business. 11 C.F.R. 5 116.3(b) and (c).

Although the Act limits a person's contributions to a

candidate to $1,000 per election, 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a),

candidates for Congress are exempt from federal limitations

on expenditures of personal funds on their own campaigns.

11 C.F.R. 5 110.10(a); see also Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1,

54 (1976).

The Act further provides that the treasurer of a

0. political committee must at specified times file with the

0% Commission reports disclosing receipts and disbursements.

See 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b).

B. Allegations

The Complainant alleges that Michael Collins (a/k/a/

rMac Collins) violated the Act by operating his campaign from

his corporate headquarters at Collins Trucking in Jackson,

GA. Complainant further alleges that Collins Trucking made

illegal in-kind campaign contributions in the form of use of

corporate equipment and facilities. As a consequence,

Complainant further alleges that Mr. Collins and his

Committee have accepted illegal in-kind corporate

contributions.
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C. Discussion

Collins Trucking Company, Inc., is a closely-held

Georgia corporation, with Michael A. Collins, President, and

Julie Collins, Secretary-Treasurer. (Corporate Division,

Atlanta, Georgia). In its response, Collins Trucking states

that it rented one room of approximately 750 square feet and

use of some office equipment to the Committee from April 1992

through approximately June 8, 1992. In addition, Collins

Trucking indicates that the Committee has continued to use

and be charged a pro rata share for Collins Trucking

telephone services and "misc. expense" associated with

Collins Trucking facilities. Collins Trucking submitted an

undated list of charges which, in addition to "office rent,*

a.. includes use of a Collins Trucking vehicle and a mobile

0' telephone for the period April-August 1992. The total

C charges for the Committee's use of Collins Trucking

facilities, services, and equipment for the period April
C'

through September 1992 comes to $4,244.78 of which the

Committee allegedly paid $3500 by check on June 23, 1992.

Under "office rent," which includes use of "telephone,

utilities, copier, typewriter, etc.," Collins Trucking claims
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it charged the Committee varying amounts from April-September

1992.1 In its response, Collins Trucking states: "(vie feel

that the charges for the services are reasonable and

equitable for this area for the space and equipment

utilized." However, Collins Trucking provides no

documentation for these charges or the method it used to

calculate the charges. Therefore, it is not possible to

determine from the materials submitted with the response

whether the charges are usual and normal.

With its response, Collins Trucking also submitted a

canceled check for $3500 which it claims represents payment

from the Committee to Collins Trucking for the various

- services noted above. This check is dated June 23, 1992,

0 with Collins Trucking as payee and Mac Collins lb/Julie

Collins as payor. 2Payor information is imprinted on the

check as: Mac Collins, P.O. Box 3617, Jackson, GA 30233,

C_ 775-3333. This address and phone number are the same as
V) those of Collins Trucking. Julie Collins is both the

01\ secretary-treasurer of Collins Trucking and the bookkeeper of

the Committee. It is not possible to tell from the check

1. For one week in April, Collins Trucking charged the Committee
$175.00. For the month of May, the charges were $750.00. Then
for one week in June (6-1/6-8), prior to the Committee's move to
Jonesboro, Collins Trucking charged the Committee $750.00. For
subsequent miscellaneous use of corporate facilities, Collins
Trucking charged the Committee $150.00 per month.

2. Inexplicably, the check also bears a bank stamp indicating that
it was paid on June 23, 1992.



whether it vas drawn on Mac Collins' personal account, his

campaign account, or a corporate account. It is unclear from

the responses how the Respondents wish the Commission to

characterize the check.

Another question arises from the fact that as of

June 23, 1992 when the check of $3,500 made payable to

Collins Trucking was written, the Committee appears to have

owed only $3,217.19 (using figures supplied by Collins

Trucking). The amount of the debt, along with the fact that

the "invoice" includes charges not incurred until after the

014 date of the check, gives the "invoice" the appearance of an

after-the-fact accounting.

More importantly, however, the check, in conjunction

0 with the invoice, raises the additional question of whether

the check constitutes a prepayment for services or instead,

payment for services rendered by Collins Trucking in the

past. If the latter, Collins Trucking may have extended

credit to the Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. I 441b.

Any services that the Committee either did not pay for in

advance or at the time the service was rendered would

constitute a corporate extension of credit prohibited by the

Act since Collins Trucking is not a commercial vendor whose

ordinary business is to rent office space and office

equipment.

other than to include a copy of the instant "invoice"

which includes a line entry of the $3500 check payable to

Collins Trucking, the Committee does not acknowledge writing
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the check to Collins Trucking. Further, the Committee did

not report the disbursement on its July report. Rather, on

the 12 day report preceding the primary on July 21, 1992

(which served also as the July quarterly report), the

Committee reported a June 15, 1992 $1500 in-kind

receipt/disbursement from the candidate, Mac Collins, 100

Meadowlark Drive, McDonough, GA 30253 for "Rent, Utilities,

Travel, Lodging." In its response, the Committee states that

it "incorrectly indicated that the disbursement included

rent, utilities, travel and lodging." The Committee does not

specify how it wishes the Commission to consider that

receipt/disbursement.

On its October quarterly report, however, the Committee

0% did report as disbursements (paid through Michael Collins)

011 three months of "rent" of $450 (July, August, and September

C, 1992) for the Jackson, GA office at Collins Trucking and all

of the mobile phone ($848.25) and vehicle usage ($1271.53)
C-

from April through August. The mobile phone and vehicle

usage charges were in part purportedly covered by the

June 23, 1992 check of $3500.

That the relationship between Collins Trucking and the

Committee may be less than arms-length finds support in the

continued use of the Collins Trucking address and telephone

number after the Committee moved its headquarters from

Collins Trucking in Jackson to Jonesboro on or about June 8,
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1992.3 Collins Trucking admits that after June 8, 1992, Mac

Collins continued to receive "messages, mail, telephone

calls, and faxes pertaining to his campaign, while serving in

the capacity of Collins Trucking Company." Collins Trucking

states, therefore, that "Mr. Collins is paying a pro-rata

share for the services." As noted above, however, Collins

Trucking has submitted no documentation for its calculations

of charges to the Committee or when it received payment from

the Committee for services rendered.

From public records and materials submitted with

CN responses, it appears that Michael Collins and Collins

Trucking have made and Michael Collins and the Committee have

- accepted corporate contributions. Given the facts that the

0% Committee has admitted it incorrectly reported disbursements

CK on its July 1992 report, that there appear to be
0 discrepancies between charges incurred and payments rendered,

C'
3. The Committee continued to use the Jackson address on Its 12day report filed with the Office of the Clerk of the House ofRepresentatives on July 10, 1992 (pro-printed label) and on itsamendment filed September 3, 1992 (handwritten). The Comitteefiled two 48 hour reports on July 20 and 21, 1992 on stationerylisting the Jonesboro, GA address. Although the stationery
indicated the Committee's new address, it listed as its phonenumber the phone number of Collins Trucking in Jackson, (404)7750-3333. The stationery on which the Committee wrote itsresponse to the instant complaint lists a different phone number,(404) 471-0048. The Committee claims that it continued to usestationery with the Collins Trucking phone number on it until "thesupply was exhausted." While this explanation plausibly accountsfor the use of the old stationery, it does not explain the use ofthe Collins Trucking address after the Committee's move and use ofthe Collins Trucking phone number in the first instance as theCommittee's phone number in its new Jonesboro location. Ratherthe common phone number may indicate continued use of companyfacilities for campaign activity after the Committee moved to newheadquarters in June 1992.
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and that Mr. Collins' identity as candidate and as president

of Collins Trucking overlap, there is, therefore, reason to

believe that Michael A. Collins violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

C



Januaryo26, 1993 (

WashingtonIDC2204633
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January 26, 1993

Mr. Scott Thomas, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, DC 20463 c

REF: MUR 3636
Mac Collins for Congress and Wanda Tschudy, Treasurer

Dear Mr.Thomas:

In response to your letter dated January 12, 1993, 1 submit the
following:

CIV Mac Collins for Congress and Wanda Tschudy, as Treasurer (the
Committee) and Collins Trucking Co., Inc., (Collins Trucking) did
not in any way intend or violate a FEC law. After qualifying as
a candidate for congress I as President of Collins Trucking and
its daily operations officer, immediately established an amount
for rent to be paid to Collins Trucking for an amount that was
fair and equitable for use of space and equipment owned by Col-
lins Trucking.

I submitted pictures in reply to the instant complaint displaying
the working areas of Collins Trucking. Such area consists of
approximately 750 square feet; a bookkeeping room, one office,
and an upstairs room. In the bookkeeping room Collins Trucking
has a copier (small and several years of age worth aproximately
$100), a typewriter (purchased from Wal-Mart for less than $150),
and a Radio Shack FAX machine (cost new 3 years ago approximately
$675). For the rent established, thc Committee had use of this
equipment as needed. Such need was very seldom.

As for space used by the Committee, the upstairs area, shown in
the pictures submitted, was used to locate a PC computer pur-
chased by the Committee. The computer set on the long table
shown in the picture. Wanda Tschudy was a part-time volunteer
who used the allotted area on behalf of the Committee.

Mr. Thomas, based on the small area and the minimum use of the
low cost equipment by the committee, I believe $175 for one week
in April and $750 per month for May and June were fair and equi-
table. In an attempt to assure the Committee did not take advan-
tage of Collins Trucking, I did not alter the rent for the month

0. BOX 35• JONESSORO, GA 30237 • 404-471-0048 • PAID FOR BY MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRES
CorporM cmlomo prWoftd by Im. Cofullon we nW ax deducbal



of June even though 9t Committee had estabiish~a campaign
in Jonesboro, Georgia.

I wrote a personal check on June 23, 1993 on account to
Collins Trucking for $3500 for rent and other expenses that
Collins Trucking had encountered such as: mobile telephone and
vehicle. Being that the check was drawn on my personal account,
I did not deem it necessary to indicate it on the July 1, 1993
FEC report. I feel it is evident that I fully intended to comply
with the law by the fact I estimated and paid more to Collins
Trucking than was actually due.

Reference was made to after-the-fact accounting. I was of the
opinion that as long as any expense incurred by Collins Trucking
was invoiced and paid by me personally or by the Committee within
a reasonable time I was in compliance with the FEC law. If I
erred in such thinking, I apologize. However, the intent was not
to error.

A question has been raised as to why the check was stamped by the
bank indicating deposit the same day it was written. Both Col-
lins Trucking and I bank with McIntosh State Bank, Jackson,
Georgia. McIntosh Bank is a small town community bank that can
transfer monies in-house on the same day depending upon the time
of day the transaction was submitted.

CN
Regarding the mailing address on the twelth day primary report,
we used the mailing label which was provided to us for our use as
most of the activity was prior to our move. The cost of receiv-
ing mail was included in the monthly payments for services pro-

0O% vided by Collins Trucking Company.

011 I did pay rent for the time after we moved to Jonesboro in an
attempt to cover any expense Collins Trucking encountered by

07 those who mistakingly or by habit used Collins Trucking as a
means to contact me or the Comittee.

Sincerely,

Mac Collins



Collins Trucking Comrpany nc.
P 0 BOX 3617 ALABAMA BLVD. JACKSON, GEORGIA 30233

(404) 775-333

STATEMENT: MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRESS
P.O. BOX 35
JONESBORO, GEORGIA 30237

Office Rent: (includes use of telephone, utilities, copier, typewriter,
etc.)

APRIL 1992 (one week)--------------------------------------- $ 175.00
MAY 1992------------------------------------------------------- 750.00
JUNE 1992 (6/1 thru 6/8)------------------------------------ 750.00
JULY 1992 (telephone & misc. expense)---------------------- 150.00
AUGUST 1992 (telephone & misc. expense)---------------------- 150.00
SEPTEMBER 1992 (telephone & misc. expense)------------------ 150.00

TOTAL 2125.00

0D

Use of company vehicle (1988 Chevrolet Pick-Up):

APRIL & MAY 1992 (1703 miles @ 21t per mile)----------------- 357.63
JUNE 1992 (2659 miles @ 21t per mile)----------------- 558.39

- JULY 1992 (1290 miles @ 21t per mile)----------------- 270.90
AUGUST 1992( 402 miles @ 21t per mile)----------------- 84.61

allTOTAL 1271.53

C .
Mobile Telephone:

APRIL 1992----------------------------------------------------- 132.00
C MAY 1992------------------------------------------------------- 285.02

JUNE 1992------------------------------------------------------ 209.15
JULY 1992-------------------------------------------------------94.18

(N. AUGUST 1992---------------------------------------------------- 127.90

TOTAL 848.25

SUMMARY TOTAL 4244.78

PAYMENT RECEIVED June 23, 1992, check *893 -3500.00

BALANCE DUE AS OF SEPTEMBER 1992---------------------------- 744.78

**NOTE :The $3500. check issued for expense was a personal
check from the candidate.

The $3500. disbursement was not reported on FEC --

(See following page for reporting of the expenditures)



BREAKDOWN OF DISBURSEMENTS TO MAC COLLINS

FROM MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

REPORTED ON FEC: 175.00 (INKIND) April Quarterly
1500.00 (INKIND) 12th Day - Primary

4900.00 (Check to Mac Collins) October quarterly

is ,, ,, 450.00 -Rent,telephone,utilities,etc
1271.53 -Use of Company vehicle 1988 Chev. PU
848.25 -Mobile Telephone
410.80 -Gasoline *
722.30 -Lodging *

1197.12 -Misc.expense *
4900.00

• Expense incurred

by Mac Collins - not Collins Trucking Company

'0

0?



i. NAME OF COMM 7TEE (in k)

MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRES

For An Authorized Comltt
(Smmary Page)

________ 1 26594.

ADORESS (numbr and uVt [] Cho& It ni 9n previously reported
P.O.Box 35

CITY. STATE anid ZIP COOE STATEA)ISTRICT

Jonesboro, GA 30237
CA fli

April 15 Quartery Report

July 15 Quarterly Report

October 15 Quarterly Report

January 31 Year End Report

, July 31 Mod-Year Report (Non-election Year Only)

12. Fft-KXVMTlO NUMBER

5

U
U

4. TYPE OF REPORT
X Tweft day report preceding p r y

(Type of Electon)

e ectioon on 7/ 21J_92- in the State of .

Thirtieth day report following the General Election on

in the State of

Termwtaon Report

Tt" report contains
ac"it for Primary Eection Zi General Election F Specal Eiection SRunoff Election

SUMMARY

5. Coverin Period 4/01/92 7/01/92 CO4UOI A COLUM 8

6. Net C4nwlbuko (olw Vi g lia)

(a) Total Coni'woone (cow emt low a) (from Lime I l(e)). . .

(b) Total Conbfion Rs&lijn (from Line 20(d) . .. . .. .

(c) Net Contbits (COW hane) (suMract Li 6(b) from 6(a))

7. Not Op ExpI 
(a) Total Opaing E pWks (from Line 17). . .

(b) Total Offse to OprgEeWn jM (from Line 14)

(c) Net Operating Eqxpeni (sur ac Line 7(b) from 7(a))

8. Cash On Hand at C10os of Report1in Piod (from Line 27) F iturw kunation
9. D sand bliations Owd TO the C co -ac:

(itemize al on ScwKke C andor Sictiedu D) . Federal Election Commission(C999 E Street. NW
10. Debts and Obligations wd BY the Committee Wthinlo% DC 20463

(Itemize All on Schedue C andor Schedule D). . . . . . roe Free 600-424-9630
IcwtIythathav exam ed 0W ROpot and to Me best of my kvwdege and behefit ,s w, Local 202-376-3120

Sand cwmlte.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Wanda Trchudy
Signature of Treasurer Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous. or incomplete iNorma may subtect the person signing this Report to th penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

FEC FORM 3
(reve 4/87)

IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?

[ YES El NO

0S.

C

-- - V.... 03
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SCHEDULE A ITEM*D RECEIPTS
atei sCt'edulf-15) P A(,, or

tw eacha c a teq90fo I th IA
04cfailed Sui1mairv P d f Lj 1 UME

I[Assy informa11n oid fromi ich Mep~rts aind Statements may rnot be sold or used by any person for th@ purpose of SoliCitirng co#V 'O. : tOnr for commercial

Iwpg othe then us9ng the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

11AI E O COMMITTEE 
(in Full)

L/MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRESS
A. FA hme. Mdeing Address and ZIP Code
Mac Collins
100 Meadowlark Drive
McDonough, GA 30253

Receipt For
[_j Other ,spec'l,,

X PrimarV

Name of Employer Date (month.
Rent, Utilities day.year)

Includes - Use of telephone
copier,typewriter 6/15/92
Occupation e t c

Amount of Each
R#c..pt this Period

1500.00 IIK

G.'ener al

... r.at e-toDa.e... 6 .
B. Ful Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer IDate (month Amount of Each

day. year} Rceol ihis Period

r Occupation
Receipt For: Primary TGeneral

E Other (specify). Aggregate Year-to-Date > $
C. Full Man, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Nam, of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day. year) Receipt this Perioc

R eceipt Fo r: lL- ji P 'im a rv G ener l l o

Other (Specify): Aggrega Ywto-Date $
0. Fu ame, Maiing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, A nt of Each

Year) Receipt this Period

Receipt For:prmyGera
-'Other specif y): Are e Yew-to-Date " S

E. Full Nae. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Name of Employer D ate (month. Amount of Each
dy. year) Rec e-t this Proct

RetmFor: 'iPrimary U General Ocpto
tOther (specify): Agregate YawWDt S

F. FuN Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

day. year) Receipt this Period

_ Occupation
Receipt For: imary Generalf-'Other (specify) Aggregate Yeer-to-Date > $

3. lr- 111ii~sI 111mng Acomana wW ZIP Code Nam of Employer

Occupation

Date (month,
day. year)

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

Receipt For L Primary General

F Other (specify).-

U TOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ... ...... .....................

TOTAL This Period (last p this line number only) ............. ..................................

I

L

I Anm.wwt8 Vw..., fo.. \ e

AgTegateYear--t-o-Date"--.$1675-.'00



SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS Use sperto chedulefs) I PAGE OF
for each ousgory of the 3 4
Detailed Summary Page FOR LINE- NUMBER

i I AAny Information copied from such ReoWts and Satements may not be sold or usd by any person for th purpos of solicitl t otributions or for Commercial
punpose. other On using the name ad ad.u of any political committee to solicitc ntIbut from such commttee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Pail)

MAC COLLINS FOR CONGRESS

1 A --. . . . . . .. . . . . . . ..

6. Ful Name, Mailing Addrs end ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: Oh PrnwL General
K-] Other (specify)

Purpose of Disbursement

Oisbursement for: L Primary I T General

7Other (specafy)
;. Ful Name. Mailing Addre and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursemrent

Disbursement f i Primary LGeneral

Date (month.
day. yeaf)

Date (month.
day. yow)

Date (month,
day, yer)

Amount of Each
Disburseet This Period

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Amount of Each

Disbursement This Period

0. Full Name. Mailing Addrss end ZIP Coda Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. yoew) 'Disbursesment This Period

Disbursement fur: LiPrinsary General
IOther (speify)

E. Full M . Mailing Adds a, ZIP Coe Purpose of Disbursement DOew (mofu Amount of Each
Mac Collins Includes use of typewr tel Y Yrp Rtw Th1:
100 Meadovlark Drive Ke t i 142-4" 6/15/92 1500.00 INK
McDonough, GA 30253 bue f . _ r Gener 6/59 1 INK

IOtier(specfy) INITun_______F. Ful Mem. Wl?-s -- ' Adr.w an.-l ZIP Cook, Pulo of I 33I t-wnM Dowe fmom. Amount of Ec
day. yo) Dsursoment This Period

O yher (speci y)
G. FuN N- . Wil -g Addrem eood ZIP Cods Purpose of Disbursement DeM (month. Amount of Each

day, year) Disursnt Tis Pod

-I Other Ispwiy)

H. Full Namen. MaWing Addrs and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

day. yew) Disiursement This Period

a isurserewfor: 
H Primary LjG"(plcfr-' Other (we cify)

Purpose of Disbursement

Other (Specify)

-I Praary LIGenra
SUATOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ............

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) .

Dete (month.
day, yr)

Amount of Ec
Disbursement This Period

-. r-% uuuuu. 011=0011 O~IVI a1114 &or U04141

,-V"'1 *' '~ - I 

1- i



0 0

MUR # _____

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.

tK

0

qN.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AASHl%CTQN% DC 20403

THIS IS THE END OF UR #

DATE FILM'ED CAMERA NO. Ae

CERAMAN m

A a



?ress5

TIKE lJO~WW, OrOCWU ,.,.OU MIS ADOED .TO

WU Z lMama0Z Ds aneiDjs.

4
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) : ,,K ,
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THU RRADERt IS REFEIRED TO AkDD!IOM~L ICCILr WcX:ti@S8

FOR THU FOLL ING DOCUMNS8 PERFSINUIT TO THIS CASK

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 26, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counelsa Report, In the Ratter of _-4st4
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of comiemsion vote, daed ~ t
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.



Naryeoott Greenwood, 3aecutive DirectorDeIOrtic Party of Georgia
1100 Spring Street, Suite 420
Atlanta, GA 30309

RtE: NIUR 3636
Dear Ms. Greenwood:

On October 2, 1992, the Federal Kilection Coiii~lnreceived your @oupl1atnt alleging Certain violative* of theFeal gIecuoI mI Act .9 1971, aS ameeded1(I

.,1'we tha III". A. C.ltn adU .. :.I n ... . .. ,..6 .. ...* .& . ... ,.. 44lb. t a- Iik m . -

te @e~A.,s 4t el o9 thi aottonl. If3 #O.-.,'
I 4)q g (.S

Sincerely,

Nolly Baker
Attorney

Attachment
Na rrative

Date the CoIejasiOn voted to close the fie: DEKC 0 9 ,' ..':



~-m
cidmtei ' -gn.n th for of i a -n '

! i :ifor the ase of corporate facilities. On J~ary 6. 1tI3, the
-iniseono found reason to believe that Rtichaci (Nlac")
*~Collins, Collins Trucking Company, and Raec Collins for
Cougress violated 441b. Nac Col ins admits that his caupaign
€oinittee used Collins Trucking facilities and did not

* 'properly report all the transactions. However, he states
that the Coinittee paid a fair price for the use of
faci1i ties.

This is a case where there is no significant issue
relative to the other issues pending before the Conision,
no indication of any serious intent by Respondents to violae
the r3CA, and a limited amount of mney is involved.

r N



NBc Collins oet Congress
P.O. toz 35
Jonosboro, GA 30237

!33: RMt 3634
Usc O0lnSu Sot Coo . and
wends lsb ,y aS tV'senrer

I.,)

I0

e

In ulf~ieoalthug the .eim t* £11 fil pil ood on the
l|Lerod w/thin 30 days, thise eoosltoeewt at at tine

le ertlfication of the Cesson' s veoe *if you
wish to uhelit , any fectss) or legaEl intals te appear on
the psblic eerd, please do soe esase as possible. Whilo
the file any be placed on the puhilo zleord bfes receipt of
your addtiosal, materials, any perilsle suhelesi0se will
be added to the public record when they are receiwod.



7 / m F '~~~~~ T

sincerely 0

Attocney

Attecnt
.3arraive

1ECSIUS~lit*;+ ' L'",' Z" _- " t : t 1 thie. e Sil*o

',.,.; :' " " 2/ .;":,';,' ,, /, . :,; . g, "

• •

7- 7
-; :"

" "; " "":,



ia fte ofaae
of~.peate faiiie. O

4. l towe reason to believe that Michae ( "1c'
CeU0,:es, Collins ?rucking Cospsn1 , and Mac Collins for
Coepes8e violated 441b. Mac Coalins admits that his campaign
€oittres used Collins ?rucking facilities and did not
properly report all the transactions. However, he states
that the Cosmittee paid a fair price for the use of
facilities.

This is a case where there is no significant issue
relative to the other issues pending before the Commission,
no indication of any serious intent by Respondents to violate
the ?3,A and a limited amount of ney is involved.



.ngtgt At. Loutis0lluo 9t'wckIsg Compeny, Inc.

leckoon, EA 30233

33:s MM 3636
Collins ?cuckinq company, Inc.

~ ~ leas do o~s o * 9m~ib)'e Wbtle
lbi+l i p&.!ed on the public r~od beitore rec tlpt of
€. ioaa terials, ay pe rsstbl. submissions vilI-be; dedto the public record wben they 8re received.



Sincerely,

Attorney

Attac-bmentVerretivo
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-. Mt'e'e- pega in the for ia , dmf -atb

, •t~ue. Otfacli~tios. On Janmiy' 4, %1W. ....
fomad reason to believe that Richas ('Usc')

- C lesCollins Trucking Company, and Rae Collins for
CegSgress violated 44lb. Mtac col 1ins admits that his campaign
committee used Collins Trucking facilities and did not
properly report all the transactions. Revever, he states
that the Comittee paid a fair price for the use of
faclities.

This is a case where there is no significant issue
relative to the other issues pending before the Commission,
no indication of any serious intent by Respondents to violate
the P3CA, and a limited amount of money is involved.



Ib. oooteble Richeel A. CollinsP.O. Dox 3617
Jekson, GA 30333

lRE: RUU 3636
Micheel A. Collins

Deer Kit. CollIns:

On @ ,.s S, 111m , you voze mo.U*~d 41e. 7 " we

! *n * iemp Ib ;@nod on the public rtd •er ro.It of
pot ddtonel mUstorials, any peoullbl. oublalomon vil
be adde to theo public record when thoy are received.



Sincerely,

HolyDker
Attorney

att.hmB
IiIrrativ

.IR0, I .... 4... ..... to cloIe the fiI Is _.__....._......
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o

e~e= mpsign in the form of an eaten no r~ t
for the use of corporate facilities. On January 5,* i 3, theCo mission found reason to believe that IMichael ('Ue)
Collins, Collins Trucking Coman, and Mac Collins for
Congress violated 441b. Mac Col ins admits that his campaign
committee used Collins Trucking facilities and did not
properly report all the transactions. However, he states
that the Committee paid a fair price for the use of
facilities.

This is a case where there is no significant issue
relative to the other issues pending before the Commission,
no indication of any serious intent by Respondents to violate
the FICA, and a limited amount of money is involved.

K4


